
Question #1 – There are multiple discrepancies regarding the preparation and submission of the Cost 
portion of the proposal. Section 2.2.3 instructs us to “use company documents” while Section 2.2.4 
instructs that the “supplier must use document 21-30 Viewsonic Interactive Panels Cost Proposal.” That 
document is not in the bid package and the closest document to that is” 21-71 Cost Worksheet”. That 
document says “it is NOT mandatory”. In section 5.2 you again say the responses MUST be placed on the 
“Cost Proposal Worksheet”. Can you please clarify how we are to submit the cost portion? Sections 
2.2.3, 2.2.4 and 5.2.   Section 2.2.4 Should read 21-71 Viewsonic Interactive Panel Cost Proposal.  We 
would like for you to place the total cost for each location there while providing a detailed on company 
letterhead description regarding the breakdown of the price. 
  
Question #2 – I cannot locate the “Supplier’s General Information Worksheet” Section 4.2  Has been 
uploaded. 
  

Question #3 – “All of the items described in this section are service levels and/or terms and 

conditions that JCSS expects to be satisfied by the selected Offeror.” There are no 

worksheets included to address this requirement. Unless what you are asking for is in 

sections 4.2, 4.3,4.4 and 4.5. If so, the numbering is very confusing. Section 4.1 

What that is referring to is the fact that all of the items and services provided are subject to 

the terms and conditions of the RFP as well as Jones County School Standard terms and 

conditions.  Any and all worksheets that apply to this proposal should be completed. 

 

Question #4 – With regards to specifications – the specifications document states, “Mount 

panel on wall in designated location at designated height.” The “Room needs” document 

has several rooms that are indicated to need “Adjustable stand”.  Which document is 

correct? Do you need 10 Adjustable stands and 62 wall mounts? 

DFES will be purchasing adjustable stands for their panels.  They will use school funds, so this 

bid will not include that purchase.  Include wall mounts with all panels.  The winning vendor will 

install the panels in those rooms on the adjustable stands the school will provide. 

 

 

Question #5 – The specifications document indicates that the old interactive boards are to 

be removed but it does not address the current traditional whiteboards in place in many of 

the classrooms. In the “Room Needs” document there is a column for “Dry Erase Board 

Needs” Are you expecting the bidder to include the purchase of new dry erase boards, the 

removal of old boards and installation of new smaller boards and the re-location of 1 

existing board? If so, more information is needed in regards to the specifications of the dry 



erase boards. If not, then coordination will be required so that the existing boards are out of 

the way for the installation of the Interactive Displays. 

The column referencing dry erase board needs is for our Facilities and Maintenance department.  

They will be removing the existing dry erase boards and installing new ones where needed prior 

to the IFP installation. 

 

Question #6  - on the “Room Needs” sheet there is a column labeled “Power for Panel”. Are 

we to assume that where it is indicated as being “Needed” that the bidder is responsible for 

providing power in that room? 

The column referencing power needs is for our Facilities and Maintenance department.  

They will be installing power where needed prior to the IFP installation. 

 

 

 

Question #7 – Also on the “Room Needs” sheet under “power for panels”,  there are room 

labeled as “Present Above” or “Present Below”, is JCSS expecting those outlets to be moved 

behind the new interactive display or may they be left where they are currently located. 

 

If power is listed as present, the installer will plug the IFP into the outlet where it is currently 

located. 

  

Question #8 – I am seeing conflicting due dates, in section 1.3 it shows a due date of June 6, but then 
shows that the evaluation will be completed on or about June 3-7, on Vendor Registry it shows a due 
date of June 1. Please confirm the correct date. 
The schedule does have errors. I will correct and update in Addendum #1. 
  
Question #9 – I received an automatic response to my first batch of questions stating that the email that 
we are supposed to use will no longer be valid as of May 14, 2021. We are supposed to be able to 
submit questions until May 25. Can you please provide an alternate email address? 
Issuing officer should be Raymond Braziel.  Raymond.braziel@jones.k12.ga.us  I will correct in 

Addendum #1. 
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